

United States and Canada Licensing Jurisdictions Contact List

Licensing Jurisdiction	Website
Alabama	https://abela.alabama.gov/
Alaska	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx
Alberta	https://www.aala.ab.ca/
Arizona	https://btr.az.gov/applicants/landscape-architect-applicants
Arkansas	https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/
British Columbia	https://www.bcsla.org/
Colorado	https://dpo.colorado.gov/LandscapeArchitects
Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Landscape-Architect-Licensing-Information
Delaware	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/landscape/
Florida	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/landscape-architecture/
Georgia	https://sos.ga.gov/page/about-georgia-state-board-landscape-architects
Guam	https://www.quam-peals.org/how-select-engineer-architect-land-surveyor
Hawaii	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
Idaho	https://apps.do.pl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=LAR
Indiana	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-registration-for-architects-and-landscape-architects/
Iowa	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/landscape-architects
Kansas	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/landscape-architects
Kentucky	https://kbla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana	https://www.ldaf.state.la.us/ldaf-programs/horticulture-programs/louisiana-horticulture-commission/
Maine	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers
Manitoba	https://www.mala.net/
Maryland	http://www.dlr.maryland.gov/license/la/
Massachusetts	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-landscape-architects
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/landscape
Minnesota	http://mn.gov/aelslaqid
Mississippi	https://www.msboa.ms.gov/landscape-architect-information-and-services
Missouri	https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp
Montana	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/architects-landscape/
Nebraska	https://nsbla.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	http://nsbla.state.nv.us/
New Hampshire	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-landscape-architects
New Jersey	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/land/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/landscape-architects/
New York	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/larch/
North Carolina	https://www.ncbola.org/
North Dakota	http://www.ndsba.net/
Ohio	https://larc.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	https://www.ok.gov/Architects/
Ontario	https://www.oala.ca/
Oregon	http://www.oregon.gov/LANDARCH
Pennsylvania	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/LandscapeArchitects/Pages/default.aspx
Puerto Rico	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/
Rhode Island	https://bdp.ri.gov/landscape-architects/check-registration
South Carolina	https://lir.sc.gov/land/
South Dakota	https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/landscape_architects.aspx
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html

Texas	https://www.tbae.texas.gov/
Utah	https://dopl.utah.gov/la/
Vermont	https://sos.vermont.gov/landscape-architects/
Virginia	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/
Washington	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/
Washington, DC	https://dcra.dc.gov/architects
West Virginia	https://www.wvlaboard.org/
Wisconsin	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LandscapeArchitect/Default.aspx
Wyoming	https://architects.wyo.gov/